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MEMORANDUM
é TO: Father Brown

FROM: Bishop Bevilacquaééi?/é%
DATE: March 16, 1982 '
E RE: Father Romano Ferraro

As I have already indicated to you some while ago,
Father Romano Ferraro, presently in the Archdiocese of
St. Louis, ‘has requested an assignment back in the Diocese of
Brooklyn. He would hope to have such an assignment possibly
in July of this year. o

When I first received  this request and informed you,
we both agreed that we would have to await the report from the
House of Affirmation. This report finally arrived.

The report from the House of Affirmation concerning
Father Ferraro is generally a very positive one. The following
would represent a summary of the positive evaluation of Father
Ferraro:

1. He has been very good about his attendance and
participation in thérapy.

2. He has successfully worked out as a hospital
chaplain and as a resident in a parish in St. Louis. 1In fact,
he did so well as a part-time chaplain at Jewish Hospital that’
he was invited to be head chaplain of the same hospital. Since
he has taken that position he has done very well.

3. He has done well in the parish at which he
resides. He has taken on many duties at the parish and has
performed well. He is well liked and the parishioners
reportedly have asked him to stay there permanently and not
return to Brooklyn.

4. He has tried to establish friendships with other
priests in the Archdiocese though the priests there are known
"to be slow in warming up to outsiders. In spite of their cruel
behavior at times, he continues to attend priest meetings and
makes himself available for social gatherings.

5. He has been faithful to his therapy sessions and
has shown great improvement in his feelings of anger. He con-
tinues to examine the causes of his difficulties and seems to
have a good grasp of the dynamics involved.

6. He has spent a great deal of time examining his
vocation to the priesthood. He does not wish to leave the
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priesthood and sees fulfillment only in the life of the

priest.
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